
    
 
 
July 27, 2020 
File: 43597-100 
 
Mr. Bishoy Anees,  
Greenspace Construction Inc. 
50 Carroll Street, 
Toronto, ON  M4M 3G3 
 
Dear Mr. Anees: 
 

Re: Certificate of Substantial Performance 
Halton Public Works Yard - 2195 North Service Road West 

Halton Region Contract T-518-19  
 
Enclosed for the purpose of advertising is a copy of the Certificate of Substantial Performance 
for the above noted project. 
 
Please provide our office with the Certificate of Advertisement, Statutory Declaration and 
Workplace Safety Insurance Board Certificate when available to allow for release of holdback 
monies. 
 
As per the amendments to the construction lien and holdback provisions which came into force 
on July 1st, 2018, the deadline to preserve a lien is 60 days starting from the date of publication 
of substantial performance. 
 
If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
MTE CONSULTANTS INC 

 

 
 
 
Ward A. Wilson, P.Eng.  
Senior Project Manager  
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cc: Jon Chiarot, Halton Region 




